Blevins School Board Meeting April 12, 2010 Blevins District Office Blevins, AR

The regular meeting of the Blevins School Board was held Monday, April 12, 2010 in the Blevins District Office, Superintendents office. Board members present were: Joan Noesser, Carl McGill, Melony Ford, and Richard Snell. Board members absent were: Jay Smith, Tim Estes and Jimmy Rhodes. Others present, Superintendent Randy Treat, Shirley Treat, Billy Lee, Pat Loe, and Tiffany Hastings. See list attached for other guests. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by President Noesser. Carl McGill led the meeting in prayer and pledge was said by all present. Tim Estes arrived at 7:18 p.m. The minutes were discussed an approved with corrections for the March 2010 meeting. The financial report was explained by Superintendent Randy Treat and District Treasurer Tiffany Hastings it was discussed and approved.

Mr. Guillion addressed the board about a discipline issue at the school.

Autumn Hodges addressed the board about request for End of School Dance. Date is April 30, 2010 in the cafeteria. All details to be approved by Mr. Lee the Principal.

Destination Imagination fundraisers were approved for a trip to Knoxville, TN.

A campus tour of construction and up grades was held.

Superintendent, Randy Treat reported no major infractions on the Audit Report.

Richard Allen addressed the board with the proposed calendar for the 2010-2011 school year. Motion made by Tim Estes to approve calendar. Motion approved with a 5-0 vote.

Mr. Treat asked for approval of Temp workers for Feb13 & 14, 12 hours each @ & \$8.00. Motion made by Tim Estes to approve. Motion approved with a 5-0 vote.

WIA funds may arrive late, need to hire 4 student temps until funds arrive. Discussion was held. Motion made by Tim Estes to approve. Motion approved with a 5-0 vote.

JEDI for 2010-2011 school year renewal is same as last year. Motion made by Richard Snell to approve renewal. Motion approved with a 5-0 vote.

Constitution for next year for Cheerleaders was handed out for board to look at and bring back for approval at the May meeting.

Executive Session started at 8:33 p.m. Back at 8:50 p.m.

Motion made by Tim Estes to accept the retirements of Juanita McClelland and Teddy Thurman. Motion approved with a 5-0 vote. Motion made by Tim Estes to accept the resignation of Tracie Brewington. Motion approved with a 5-0 vote. Motion made by Tim Estes to accept the resignation of Tonya Taylor effective April 30, 2010. Motion approved with a 5-0 vote.

Superintendent, Randy Treat recommended Millie McCain be paid mileage for the month of May 2010 for cafeteria manager at Emmet. Motion made by Carl McGill to approve recommendation. Motion approved with a vote of 5-0.

Superintendent, Randy Treat recommended rehiring list of classified staff. Motion made by Tim Estes to approve recommendation. Motion approved with a vote of 5-0.

Superintendent, Randy Treat recommended extending the nurse contract to 185 days. Motion made by Carl McGill to approve recommendation. Motion approved with a vote of 5-0.

Superintendent, Randy Treat recommended rehiring Deautaun Stapp for next year, with no mileage. Motion made by Richard Snell to approve recommendation. Motion approved with a vote of 5-0.

ASBA policy updates were explained and recommended that board accept revisions for policy numbers 8.10, 4.45, 4.45.1, 5.16, and 3.14 Motion made by Tim Estes to approve recommendation. Motion approved with a vote of 5-0.

Superintendent, Randy Treat announced that the ASRA/AAFA Conference was May 11, 2010 @ the Double Tree in Little Rock, AR. Board members can get their required 6 hours for the year. Let him know by May 1st if you want to go.

Ad for School was discussed and recommended that ad with positive statements be ran in Prescott and Hope newspapers.

Storm Building at Emmet was discussed. Options to be explored, need board to be aware.

Meeting adjourned at 9:29p.m. by President Joan Noesser.

Minutes approved:__05-10-10_